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DOOley & Vicars Burnice C. Dooley, C.P.A.

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Commissioners
Alexandria Redevelopment
and Housing Authority
Alexandria, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information and component unit of the Alexandria
Redevelopment and Housing Authority as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, which
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements, as listed in the Table of Contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, the standards for financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the
respective financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining
fund information and component unit of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority at
December 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 30, 2011 on our consideration of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s
internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the
results of our audit.

21 S. Sheppard Street * Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 ¢ FAX: 804.359.3897



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(CONTINUED)

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 12 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with managements’ responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Financial Data Schedule, and
other supplementary information are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U.S.
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

September 30, 2011



Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Statement of Net Assets - All Funds
December 31, 2011
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Totals Totals
Primary Component Reporting
ASSETS Government Units Entity
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,179,123 $ 1,996,572 $ 12,175,695
Restricted Cash 8,276,926 - 8,276,926
Receivables, net 767,442 1,156,250 1,923,692
Prepaid Expense and Other Assets 1,002,304 104 1,002,408
Interprogram due from - - -
Total current assets 20,225,795 3,152,926 23,378,721
Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets:
Land 6,350,735 - 6,350,735
Buildings 76,389,325 - 76,389,325
Furniture, Equipment & Machinery - Admin 412,801 - 412,801
Construction in Progress 2,701,476 - 2,701,476
Less: accumulated depreciation (34,453,196) - (34,453,196)
Capital assets, net 51,401,141 - 51,401,141
Noncurrent Notes, Loans & Mortgages Receivable 21,080,496 218,567 21,299,063
Total noncurrent assets 72,481,637 218,567 72,700,204
Total Assets $ 92,707,432 $ 3,371,493 $ 96,078,925

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Statement of Net Assets - All Funds
December 31, 2011

Totals Totals
Primary Component Reporting
LIABILITIES Government Units Entity
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 205113 $ 4,687 $ 209,800
Accrued Liabilities 1,569,908 21,959 1,591,867
Intergovernmental payables 434,010 - 434,010
Tenant security deposits 518,103 - 518,103
Deferred revenue 7,115,257 - 7,115,257
Current portion of long-term debt 232,206 - 232,206
Other current liabilities 597,157 - 597,157
Interprogram due to - - -
Total current liabilities 10,671,754 3 26,646 10,698,400
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current 22,889,430 - 22,889,430
Noncurrent liabilities - other 531,302 23,722 555,024
Total noncurrent liabilities 23,420,732 23,722 23,444 454
Total Liabilities 34,092,486 50,368 34,142,854
Net Assets
Investment in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt 28,555,095 - 28,555,095
Restricted Net Assets 18,886,169 - 18,886,169
Unrestricted Net Assets 11,173,682 3,321,125 14,494,807
Total Net Assets 58,614,946 3,321,125 61,936,071
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 92,707,432 $ 3,371,493 $ 96,078,925

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - All Funds

For the year ended December 31, 2011

Operating Revenues
Tenant revenue
Government operating grants
Other Government Grants
Other revenue
Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative
Tenant services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective services
General
Housing assistance payment
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Expense
Gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets
Interest and investment revenue
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Capital Grants - Federal Government
Change in Net Assets

Total Beginning Net Assets

Prior Period Adjustments/Equity Transfers

Total Ending Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Totals Totals
Primary Component Reporting

Government Units Entity
$ 4,700,921 $ - $ 4,700,921
27,840,167 - 27,840,167
4,004,553 - 4,004,553
2,545,573 3,067,182 5,612,755
39,091,214 3,067,182 42,158,396
4,706,065 991,546 5,697,611
388,159 206 388,365
1,287,696 1,362 1,289,058
1,877,260 3,035 1,880,295
22,746 - 22,746
1,861,924 2,536 1,864,460
20,500,942 - 20,500,942
2,040,627 - 2,040,627
32,685,419 998,685 33,684,104
6,405,795 2,068,497 8,474,292
(1,058,246) (43,258) (1,101,504)
2,847,825 1,295,886 4,143,711
272,016 - 272,016
2,061,595 1,252,628 3,314,223
8,467,390 3,321,125 11,788,515
613,055 - 613,055
9,080,445 3,321,125 12,401,570
51,789,093 - 51,789,093
(2,254,592) - (2,254,592)
$ 58,614,946 $ 3,321,125 $ 61,936,071




Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Statement of Cash Flows - All funds
For the year ended December 31, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from tenants
Cash received from operating grants
Cash received from other government grants
Cash received from other sources
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid for employees and administrative
Housing Assistance payments
Cash paid for other
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Capital Grants received - Federal Government
Purchases, Sales and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Proceeds from capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Net cash (used) for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of cash and restricted cash
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Cash and casn equivalents

Total Cash and cash equivalents
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Totals Totals

Primary Component Reporting

Government Units Entity
3 7,314,950 - $ 7,314,950
29,784,247 - 29,784,247
4,004,553 - 4,004,553
4,219,667 1,910,828 6,130,495
(4,789,228) 45,765 (4,743,463)
(6,307,167) (991,548) (7,298,713)
(20,500,942) - (20,500,942)
(3,008,224) (2,536) (3,011,760)
10,716,856 962,511 11,679,367
(2,254,592) - (2,254,592)
613,055 - 613,055
(6,926,950) 1,295,886 (5,631,064)
2,015,743 - 2,015,743
(179,392) (218,567) (397,959)
(1,058,246) (43,258) (1,101,504)
(4,239,904) (261,825) (4,501,729)
272,016 - 272,016
272,016 - 272,016
3,198,490 1,996,572 5,195,062
15,257,659 - 15,257,559
$ 18,456,049 1,996,572 $ 20,452,621
$ 10,179,123 1,996,572 $ 12,175,695
8,276,926 - 8,276,926
$ 18,456,049 1,996,572 3 20,452,621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Statement of Cash Flows - All funds
For the year ended December 31, 2011
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Totals Totals
Primary Component Reporting
Government Units Entity
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 6,405,795 $ 2,068,497 $ 8,474,292
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 2,040,627 - 2,040,627
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Receivables - net 2,827,660 (1,156,250) 1,671,410
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid expenses (701,947) - (701,947)
(increase) Decrease in Interprogram due from 8,763,279 (104) 8,763,175
(Increase) Decrease in Noncurrent Notes Receivable (4,010,824) - (4,010,824)
Increase (Decrease) in Bank Overdraft - - -
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts payable (770,688) 4,687 (766,001)
increase (Decrease) in Accrued expenses 984,310 21,959 1,006,269
Increase (Decrease) in Other liabilities (22,149) - (22,149)
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned revenue 4,011,986 - 4,011,986
Increase (Decrease) in Intergovernmental payables (21,530) - (21,530)
Increase (Decrease) in Interprogram due to (8,763,279) - (8,763,279)
Increase (Decrease) in Noncurrent liabilities (26,384) 23,722 (2,662)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 10,716,856 $ 962,511 $ 11,679,367

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY

A

Reporting Entity - The Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority (ARHA) is a non-profit
organization which was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia to provide low
rent housing for qualified individuals in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the
Department of Housing and Urban Development and other Federal Agencies. ARHA is
responsible for operating a low-rent housing program which provides housing for eligible families,
for operating redevelopment and conservation programs and for the delivery of services to citizens
of low-rent housing and urban renewal areas through the encouragement and development of
social and economic opportunities. As required by GAAP, these statements present the funds,
activities and functions of ARHA (the primary government).

Component units are reported as part of the reporting entity under either the blended or
discrete method of presentation. Blended involves merging the component unit data with the
primary government. The discrete method presents the financial statements of the component
unit outside of the basic financial statement totals of the primary government. There are two
situations where blending is allowed: (1) when the board of the component unit is substantially
the same as that of the primary government, and (2) when the component unit served the
primary government exclusively, or almost exclusively.

In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered all potential
component units. The decision to include component units in the reporting entity is made by
applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2500 of the Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards and Statement No. 14 (amended), of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board: The Financial Reporting Entity. These criteria
include manifestation of oversight responsibility including financial benefit to or burden on a
primary organization, financial accountability as a result of fiscal dependency, potential for dual
inclusion, and organization included in the reporting entity although the primary organization is
not financially accountable. The Authority has two blended component units, Virginia Housing
Development, LLC and Quaker Hill Limited Partnership.

Financial Accountability - ARHA is responsible for its debts, does not impose a financial burden
on the City of Alexandria and is entitled to all surpluses. No separate agency receives a
financial benefit nor imposes a financial burden on ARHA.

Appointment of a Voting Majority - ARHA is governed by a Board of Commissioners appointed
by the City of Alexandria and has governance responsibilities over all functions related to all
housing activities within the City of Alexandria. The Board of Commissioners has decision
making authority and the power to designate management. The members do not serve at the
discretion of the City; i.e., they can be removed only for cause. ARHA's Board elects its own
chairperson.

Imposition of Will - The City has no influence over the management, budget, or policies of
ARHA. ARHA’s Board of Commissioners has the responsibility to significantly influence the
ARHA’s operations. This includes, but is not limited to, adoption of the budget, personnel
management, sole title to, and residual interest in all assets (including facilities and properties),
signing contracts, issuing bonds, and deciding which programs are to be provided.



24

ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY (Cont’d)

B.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide fund financial
statements report information on all of the activities of the Authority. For the most part, the effect of
inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements The Authority’s activities are entirely
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

Major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements.

Al the funds of the Authority are proprietary funds. They are described below:

Proprietary Funds - are used to account for activities that are similar to those often found in the
private sector. These funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement
focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. The following are the Authority’s proprietary funds:

Enterprise Funds - account for operations that are financed in a manner similar to private business
enterprises, where the intent is that costs of providing goods or services to the general of the
Authority is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - The

government wide fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met,

The Authority has no governmental funds.
The Authority reports the following major proprietary funds:

Low-Rent Housing Fund - The Low-Rent Housing Fund includes the Housing Operations
Programs. These funds are used to account for housing operations primarily funded by the
annual contributions contract with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

Section 8 Funds - The Section 8 Funds include the Housing Choice Voucher, Section 8
Moderate Rehabilitation, and Section 8 New Construction programs. Under these programs,
rental assistance payments are made by the Authority primarily to landlords on behalf of eligible
families. These programs are funded by the annual contributions contract with HUD.

State Fund - The State/Local Fund includes Jefferson Village as well as the Security Deposit
Loan Fund, Donations Fund, Miller Homes, Quaker Hill and Hopkins Tancil.

Revitalization of Severely Distressed Public Housing — This program provides a portion of mixed
use financing to demolish severely distressed public housing and replace with projects that
include market rent units, low income tax credit units, and public housing units.

Business Activities — The business activities fund provides loans for other programs to invest in
affordable housing and also invests directly in affordable housing.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY (Cont.)

C.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - (Cont.)

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following
subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds,
subject to this same limitation. The Authority has elected not to follow subsequent private-
sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
fund financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and
other charges between certain Authority’s functions because the elimination of these charges
would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions
concerned.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of all the Authority’s enterprise funds are governmental grants used
for maintaining and operating low income housing assistance programs. Operating expenses for
these enterprise funds include administrative expenses, utilities and maintenance of housing
units and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition
are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Authority’'s policy
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
fiabilities and the disclosures of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and
revenues and expenses recognized during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Highly liquid investments with initial maturities of three months or
less from date of purchase are considered cash equivalents.

Investments - Investments are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized as a
component of investment income. Fair value is determined by reference to quoted market
prices.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY (Cont.)

G. Land, Structures and Equipment - Land, structures and equipment are capitalized at cost with
depreciation calculated on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Real Property 30 years
Real Property Improvements 20 years
Office Furniture and Equipment 7 years
Data Processing Equipment and Automobiles 5 years

When assets are retired, demolished, or sold, their costs are removed from the accounts and the
proceeds, if any, are reflected in revenues currently.

H. Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

GASB Statement No. 42, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets
and for Insurance Recoveries, establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for
impairment of capital assets. Under the provisions of the statement, prominent events or
changes in circumstances affecting capital assets are required to be evaluated to determine
whether impairment of a capital asset has occurred. Impaired capital assets that will no longer
be used should be reported at the lower of carrying value or fair value. Impairment of capital
assets with physical damage generally should be measured using the restoration cost approach,
which uses the estimated cost to restore the capital asset to identify the portion of the historical
cost of the capital asset that should be written-off. No such impairment loss was incurred during
the current year.

L. Intangible Assets

Bond financing costs on the capital program revenue bonds are amortized over the life of the
issue using the straight-line method, which approximates the effective-interest method.

I. Annual Contributions and Operating Subsidies - In accordance with the annual contributions
contracts, ARHA receives operating subsidies from HUD. Such amounts are included as grant
revenues from the federal government in the financial statements. The Component Unit does not
participate in any grant programs at this time

J. Compensated Absences - Accumulated Unpaid Vacation, Sick Pay, and Other Employee Benefit
Amounts - Accumulated unpaid vacation and other employee benefit amounts are accrued when
incurred in the applicable fund. No liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to
receive sick pay benefits.

K. Indirect Costs - Certain indirect costs are funded on a fee-for-services basis. These fees were
approved by the appropriate grantors as of ARHA's overall operations budget for the fiscal year.



27
ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

L. Net Assets - Net Assets balances are designated by the Low Rent Fund, Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Fund, Other Federal Grants Fund, Business Activities and State/Local Fund for
future expenses, or must be returned to the grantor, and generally may not be used in any
manner by ARHA except as specified under their respective contracts. The Net Assets balance
of the Business Activities Fund are designated to provide for financial resource utilization in future
periods. Deficit balances in net assets are primarily attributable to accumulated depreciation
charges on fixed assets.

M. Pension Plans - ARHA participates in a defined benefit pension plan administered by the Virginia
Retirement System. It is ARHA's policy to fund the normal cost and amortization of unfunded
prior service cost (over 30 years). Expenses are recognized as incurred.

N. Income Taxes - As a political subdivision of the State of Virginia, ARHA is exempt from Federal
and State income taxes.

O. New Accounting Pronouncements - During 2011, ARHA implemented no new accounting
standards issued by GASB.

Subsequent Events

In April 2009, the GASB issued GASB No. 56 Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards. This standard incorporates
governmental accounting literature regarding the recent AICPA pronouncement including
subsequent events. That standard incorporates into authoritative accounting literature certain
guidance that already existed within generally accepted auditing standards, with the requirements
concerning recognition and disclosure of subsequent events remaining essentially unchanged. This
guidance addresses events which occur after the statement of net assets date but before the
issuance of financial statements. Under GASB No. 56, as under previous practice, an entity must
record the effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed at the
statement of net asset date and must disclose but not record the effect of subsequent events which
provide evidence about conditions that existed after the statement of net assets date. This
standard added an additional required disclosure relative to the date through which subsequent
events have been evaluated and whether that is the date on which the financial statements were
issued or were available to be issued. The additional disclosures required by this standard are
included in Note 21.

NOTE 2: DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS

Deposits - At year end, the carrying amount of deposits with banks and savings institutions was
$12,175,695 and $8,276,926 was restricted. Of the bank balance, $18,708,522 was covered by
Federal depository insurance or collateralized in accordance with the Virginia Security for Public
Deposits Act (the Act) and HUD requirements. Under the Act, banks holding public deposits in excess
of the amounts insured by federal depository insurance must pledge collateral in the amount of 50%
of excess deposits to a collateral pool in the name of the State Treasury Board. Savings and loan
institutions are required to collateralize 100% of deposits in excess of federal depository insurance
limits under the Act, while HUD requires collateralization of 100% of deposits in excess of federal
depository insurance from all banks, savings and loan, and investment institutions for all cash
deposits and for investment vehicles not directly held. The State Treasury Board requires ARHA to
obtain additional collateral from participating financial institutions to cover collateral shortfalls in the
event of default and is responsible
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 2: DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS (Cont’d)

for monitoring compliance with the collateralization and reporting requirements of the Act and for
notifying local governments of noncompliance by banks and savings and loan institutions. ARHA
follows HUD's guidelines for investments policy. The PHA had $260 in petty cash funds at December
31, 2011,

Investments — As of December 31, 2011, the Authority had no investment balances.
Interest Rate Risk — The Authority does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment

maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest
rates.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The Authority places no limit on the amount the Authority may invest in
any one issuer. All of the Authority's investments are in U.S. Government Securities.

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Authority’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a deposit policy for
custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2011, all of the Authority’s investments were in U.S.
Government Securities held in the Authority’s name.

Restricted Cash - Restricted cash is made up of HOPE VI non-federal modernization funds,
restricted HAP Funds, security deposit, FSS escrow funds and restricted cash for replacement
reserve, residual receipts and taxes and insurance needs. They are restricted by HUD for the
purposes stated above.

NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of December 31, 2011, for the Authority’s individual major funds and other proprietary
funds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowance for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Revitalization
Low Rent of Severely Housing State/ Nonmajor
~ Business Public Distressed Choice Local - Component Proprietary
Activities Housing Public Housing ~ Vouchers Funds Units Funds Total
Receivables
Tenants $ - 66,671 $ - 8 - 3 62,567 3 - $ - 129,238
Intergovernmental - 362,311 - 145,632 37,642 - 45,619 591,204
Miscelflaneous - 56,330 - - 46,689 1,156,250 - 1,259,269
Notes, Loans and -
Mortgages - Curr.
Gross Receivables 0 485,312 0 145,632 146,898 1,156,250 45,619 1,979,711
Less; Allowance
for Uncollectibles - (17,215) - - (38,804) - - (56,019)

Net Total Receivables $0 $468,097 $0 $145,632 $108,094 $1,156,250 $45,619 $1,923,692
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
NOTE 5: MORTGAGES AND NOTES RECEIVABLE AND NONCURRENT ASSETS

At December 31, 2011 the Authority had various notes receivable balance related to HOPE Vi loans,
Turnkey lll and Development Ventures Inc. loans. The amounts due are as follows:

HOPE VI $ 9,682,757
Business Activities 7,460,124
State/Local — Old Dominion 4,024 107
State/Local - Jefferson Village 3,006,804
Low Rent Public Housing 4,238,591
Total Mortgages and Notes Receivable 28,412,383
Other Noncurrent Assets 346,804
Elimination Entry — Quaker Hill Loan (7,460,124
Total Noncurrent assets $ 21,299,063
HOPE VI:

The HOPE VI program has various loans with the HOPE VI partnerships which are considered to be
related entities but not component units. The loans outstanding at December 31, 2011 were
$8,475,962 with accrued interest of $1,206,795 for a total of $9,682,757. There were no amounts
considered to be currently receivable due to the nature of the arrangements. All accrued interest is
considered long-term due to the fact that the notes will be collected off of future cash flows from
operations and then the accrued interest will be due from the partnerships.

These notes receivable consist of the following:

> Note Receivable from Braddock Whiting Reynolds, LLC issued on December 16, 2004 in the
amount up to $3,862,330 at 4.68% interest with an outstanding balance. The balance on the
Authority HOPE VI loan at December 31, 2011 was $3,714,528 with accrued interest of
$1,072,225 for a total Authority HOPE VI loan in the amount of $4,786,753 at December 31,
2011. The loan carries a 40 year term and matures on December 16, 2044. This loan is
secured by a second deed of trust which covers three (3) parcels of real property, assignment
of rents and lease, security agreement and fixture filing.

> Note Receivable from Braddock Whiting Reynolds, LLC issued on December 16, 2004 in the
amount up to $3,050,814. Prior to construction completion, interest is payable at a variable
rate based upon three month LIBOR plus 225 basis points. Upon construction completion, the
rate of interest is converted to a fixed rate of .25%. At the end of construction the loan
converted to permanent financing. The balance on the Authority loan at December 31, 2011
was $2,772,370 with accrued interest of $134,570 for a total Authority loan in the amount of
$2,906,940 at December 31, 2011. The loan carries a 40 year term and matures on December
16, 2044. This loan is secured by a second deed of trust which covers three (3) parcels of real
property, assignment of rents and lease, security agreement and fixture filing. This loan is first
in line between the respective loans with the LLC.

> Notes Receivable from Chatham Square, LLC - $1,989,064 loan with accrued interest of $0 for
a total Authority loan in the amount of $1,989,064 at December 31, 2011. The loan bears no
interest, and has fifty year term due on January 20, 2054
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NOTE 5: MORTGAGES AND NOTES RECEIVABLE AND NONCURRENT ASSETS - (Cont.)

Business Activities:

ARHA entered into an agreement with the Cameron Valley Limited Partnership to fund operating
deficits for the partnerships 60 unit condominium and townhouses.

This note receivable consists of the following:

Note Receivable from the Cameron Valley Limited Partnership issued on April 12, 1991 in the
amount $6,887,016 represents an operating deficit loan between ARHA and Cameron Valley
Limited Partnership. ARHA has agreed to fund the operating deficits with security in the 60
unit condominium and townhouses owned by the Partnership. The stated interest rate is .5%
per annum on the outstanding balance at December 31, 2009. The total accrued interest at
December 31, 2009 was $512,848, for a total long-term notes receivable balance of
$7,399,863. The Alexandria Redevelopment & Housing Authority bought out the limited
partner in the Cameron Valley Limited Partnership on April 1, 2010 and the note receivable
was transferred to Quaker Hill Limited Partnership. At December 31, 2011 the note receivable
had a balance of $6,887,016 with accrued interest of $573,108. This loan was eliminated for
reporting purposes.

State/Local:

ARHA entered into various agreements via the Glebe Park revitalization project and loaned
$4,024,107 to the Old Dominion Limited Partnership. There is an additional loan in the amount of
$3,006,804 due from Old Dominion Partnership, $2,615,893 and $390,911 in interest that will be paid
back from future equity. The loan is for the Developer, EYA, and will be paid off through cash flows
according to the loan documents. The note matures on June 1, 2039.

Low Rent Public Housing:

ARHA entered into a construction loan agreement with James Bland Housing I, L.P. in the maximum
amount of $2,200,000. The loan is secured by a deed of trust on the project and interest compounds
annually at a rate of 1% per annum, maturing on January 28, 2050. As of December 31, 2011, the
note receivable had a balance of $557,410.

ARHA entered into a construction loan agreement with James Bland Housing II, L.P. in the maximum
amount of $3,681,181. The loan is secured by a deed of trust on the project and interest compounds
annually at a rate of 1% per annum, maturing on December 17, 2050. The loan will be paid back from
capital contributions and residual receipts. As of December 31, 2011, the note receivable had a
balance of $3,681,181.



31

ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 6: CAPITAL ASSETS

Land, structures and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2011:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Enterprise Activities )
Capital Assets not being depreciated ; ; ; ; N ;
Land $ 644735 $ - % (96621) $ 6,350,735
Construction in progress 7,690,605 - (4,989,129) 2,701,476
~ Total capital assets not being depreciated 14,137,961 - (5,085,750) 9,052,211
Buildings & improvements 64,284,846 12,104,479 - 76,389,325
Furniture & equpment 412,801 - - 412,801
Total capital assets being depreciated 64,697,647 12,104,479 - 76,802,126
Less accumulated depreciation: ; ; , , , -
Buildings, Improvements, Furniture & Equipment 35,168,615 818,384 (1,533,803) 34,453,196
Total accumulated depreciation 35,168,615 818,384 (1,533,803) 34,453,196
Total capital assets being depreciated 29,529,032 42,348,930
Enterprise activity capital assets, net $43,666,993 $51,401,141

NOTE7: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable at December 31, 2011, consisted of the following:

Vendors & contractors

Payments in lieu of taxes — City of Alexandria
Accounts payable - HUD

Tenant security deposits

NOTE 8: ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES

$ 209,800
66,745
367,265

518,103

$ 1161913

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities at December 31, 2011, consisted of the following:

Accrued salary payable

Accrued compensated absences — current portion
Accrued interest payable

Unearned revenue — prepaid rents

Unearned revenue — exchange credits

Current portion of long-term debt

Other current liabilities

Accrued liabilities — other

$ 249,914
263,684
375,294
260,485

6,854,772
232,206
597,157

702,975

$ 9536487
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NOTE 9: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

a.

Plan Description

All full-time, salaried employees of participating employers must participate in the VRS. Benefits
vest after five years of service. Employees are eligible for an unreduced retirement benefit at age
65 with 5 years of service (age 60 with 5 years of service for participating taw enforcement
officers and firefighters) and at age 50 with 30 years of service for participating employers (age
50 with 25 years of service for participating law enforcement officers and firefighters) payable
monthly for life in an amount equal to 1.7 percent of their average final compensation (AFC) for
each year of credited service. Benefits are actuarially reduced for retirees who retire prior to
becoming eligible for full retirement benefits. In addition, retirees qualify for an annual cost-of-
living adjustment (COLA) beginning in their second year of retirement.. The COLA is limited to 5%
per year. AFC is defined as the highest consecutive 36 months of reported compensation.
Participating law enforcement officers and firefighters may receive a monthly benefit supplement
if they retire prior to age 65. The VRS also provides death and disability benefits. Title 51.1 of the
Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit
provisions to the General Assembly of Virginia.

The System issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for VRS. A copy of that report is
available on the VRS website at htp://www.varetire.ora/Pdf/Publications/2011-Annual-Report. pdf
or obtained by writing the System’s Chief Financial Officer at P. O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA
23218-2500.

Funding Policy

Plan members are required by Title 51.1 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, to
contribute 5% of their annual salary to the VRS. The employer assumed is 5% member
contribution.  In addition, ARHA is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to
fund its participation in the VRS using the actuarial basis specified by the Code of Virginia and
approved by the VRS Board of Trustees. ARHA’s contribution rate for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2011, was 5% of annual covered payroll.

Annual Pension Cost

For 2011, ARHA’s annual pension cost of $508,209 was equal to the required and actual
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the June 30, 2011 actuarial
valuation using the entry age normal cost method. The actual assumptions included (@) 7.0%
investment rate of return, (b) projected salary increases of 3.75% to 5.6% per year for employees
depending on position (c) 2.5% per year cost-of-living adjustments.
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NOTE 9: DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - (Cont.)

Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 2.5%. The actuarial value of ARHA'’s assets is equal
to the modified market value of assets. This method was determined using techniques that smooth the
effects of short-term volatility in the market value of assets over a five-year period. ARHA’s unfunded
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of payroll on an open basis within a
period of 30 years or less.

Three-Year Trend information for Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority:

Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Fiscal Year Ending Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
December 31, 2009 $ 358,512 100% None
December 31, 2010 449,478 100% None
December 31, 2011 508,209 100% None

d. Schedule of Funding Progress (Unaudited)

Historical trend information is not available for the years prior to June 30, 1996.

Unfunded
Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Percentage
Valuation Value of Accrued Liability Funded Covered of Covered
Date Assets Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

June 30, 2009 10,142,890 10,118,379 < 24,511>  100.24% 3,417,232 < .72%>
June 30, 2010 10,154,109 11,619,990 1,465,881 87.38% 3,971,713 36.91%
June 30, 2011 10,307,935 12,026,489 1,718,554 85.71% 4,459,639 38.54%

Analysis of the dollar amounts of plan net assets, actuarial accrued liability, and unfunded
actuarial accrued liability in isolation can be misleading. Expressing net assets as a percentage
of the actuarial accrued liability provides one indication of ARHA’s funding status on a going-
concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time, indicates whether ARHA is becoming
financially stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the stronger the company.
Trends in the unfunded actuarial accrued liability and annual covered payroll are both affected by
inflation. Expressing the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a percentage of annual covered
payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of ARHA’s progress
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally, the smaller this
percentage, the stronger ARHA.
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NOTE 10: CONTINGENCIES AND OTHER MATTERS

a. Litigation and Other Matters

Certain claims, suits and complaints arising in the ordinary course of business have been filed
and are pending against ARHA and the Component Unit. In the opinion of management, all such
matters are adequately covered by insurance, or, if not so covered, are without merit or are of
such kind or involve such amounts as wouid not have a material adverse effect on the financial
statements of ARHA or the Component Unit.

b. Grants

ARHA has received various other grants for specific purposes. These grants are subject to
financial and compliance audits. Such audits could result in requests for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. ARHA management is of
the opinion that disallowances, if any, will not be material.

NOTE 11: IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS

In accordance with new financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting
Standards Board's, “Statement No. 42, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital
Assets and for Insurance Recoveries” requires certain note disclosures. There were no permanent
impairments experienced by the Authority that required material adjustments to the Statement of Net
Assets.

Note 12: DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

ARHA provides an approved deferred compensation plan under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue
Service which is administer by Mutual of America Life Insurance Company. All regular full-time HRHA
employees are eligible to participate. The Internal Revenue Code requires that the plan assets and
income attributed to the assets be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and/or
beneficiaries. All amounts of employees’ compensation deferred under the plan are deposited with the
plan trustee, Mutual of America Life Insurance Company, for management and investment. The plan
trustee holds all assets of the plan, maintains accounting of each plan participant's accumulated assets,
and makes distributions to participants in accordance with the plan document.



NOTE 13: INVESTMENTS IN OPERATING PARTNERSHIPS

Balance Shest

Total Current Assets

Total Restricted Assets

Total Net Fixed Assets

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Total Current Liabilites
Total Other Liabilities
Total Parners’ Capital

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND PARTNERS'

ncome Statement
Rental income

Interest income
Ciher Income
TOTAL INCOME
TOTAL EXPENSES
Net Income <Loss>
Contributions
Beginning Capital

TOTAL CAPITAL
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Braddock Whiting James Bland James Bland
West Glebe L.P Reynolds [P, Madden AUCE LP. Od Dominion L.P. Housing |, L.P Housing I, L.P.
$ 84,510 587,654 354,961 14,130 55,623 2,701,559
166,338 680,660 893,696 134,704 2,940,054 -
8,502,784 9,460,550 8,367,432 4,353,121 4,072,332 2,438,379
72,972 364,348 76,868 48439 33,682 -
$ 8,836,604 11,083,213 9,692,957 4,550,394 7,101,691 5,139,938
3,264 10,495 15,180 25,750 45,731 1,248
3,524,584 7,728,544 7,068,264 2,278,351 7,047,427 4,867,779
5,308,756 3,354 174 2,609,513 2,246,293 8,533 270,911
$ 8,836,604 11,093,213 9,692,957 4,550,394 7,101,691 5,139,938
396,541 394,337 440,619 256,572 53,425
(67,045) - . 2,413 -
- 11,592 9,062 - 742
329,4% 405,929 449,681 258,985 54,167
(567 657} (715,838) (755,648) (375,081) (260,229) (1,439)
(238,161) {308,909) {305,968) (116,076) (206,062) (1,439)
3,794,142 2,090,839 - 272,350
1,752,775 3,664,083 2,915,481 271,530 214,585
$ 5,308,756 3,354,174 2,609,513 2,246,293 8,533 270,911
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NOTE 14: NET ASSETS

Net Assets includes HUD grants for development and modernization projects of ARHA'’s low-income
housing units.

NOTE 15: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Noncurrent liabilities at December 31, 2011 consisted of the following:

Balance ) Balance Long-Term Current
12/31/2010 Incri Decreases 12/31/2011 Portion Portion
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current $20,598,098 $ 3,426,781 $(1,135449) § 22,889,430 $ 22,889,430 $ 232,206
Non-Current Liabilties-Other 833,276 - (278,252) 555,024 555,024 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities $21,431,374 3 3,426,781 $(1,413,701) _§ 23,444,454 $ 23,444,454 $ 232,206

Hopkins/Tancil Courts - The mortgage note is insured by the Federal Housing Administration (FHA)
and collateralized by a deed of trust on the rental property. The note bears interest at the rate of
10%. Principal and interest are payable by the Authority in monthly installments of $26,056.89
through November 2025. The balance of the mortgage note payable was paid off on November 1,
2010.

The project entered an agreement with Burke & Herbert on November 1, 2010 in the amount of
$3,000,000. The terms of the loan were 5.25 percent per annum with a balloon payment due on
November 1, 2015 for all interest and principal due as of that date. The monthly payments for the new
loan are $18,115. Total interest paid on both loans for the fiscal year was $155,769.

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Totals
2012 64,919 152,456 217,375
2013 68,410 148,965 217,375
2014 72,089 145,286 217,375
2015 2,727,987 141,409 2,869,396

2,933,405 588,116 3,621,521

Jefferson Village — The project entered an agreement with Burke & Herbert on June 30, 2009 in the
amount of $5.2 million. The terms of the loan were 6 percent per annum with a balloon payment due
on June 3, 2014 for all interest and principal due as of that date. The monthly payments for the new
loan are $33,783. Total interest paid on both loans for the fiscal year was $302,114.

Principal payments required:

Year Principal Interest Totals
2012 105,936 299,460 405,396
2013 113,431 291,964 405,395
2014 4,738,297 121,077 4,859,374

Totals 4,957,664 712,501 5,670,165
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NOTE 15: LONG-TERM DEBT - (Cont'd)

Quaker Hill - Quaker Hill was sold by Cameron Valley Limited Partnership to the Quaker Hill Limited
Partnership. In order for Quaker Hill Limited Partnership to acquire the property, its General Partner,
Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority entered into an agreement to transfer the loan
obligations related to the operating deficits of the Cameron Valley Limited Partnership, over to the
new owner, the Quaker Hill Limited Partnership in the amount of $6,887,016 with accrued interest of
$512,847 on April 1, 2010. The interest rate on the loan is .5% per annum. Accrued interest at
December 31, 2011 was $573,108.

The Project also entered into an agreement with the City of Alexandria in the amount of $4,704,600
on April 1, 2010. The interest rate on the loan is 2.0% per annum.

The payments due under this note shall be made from Borrower to lender as follows: commencing on
or before March 31, 2023 in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the Borrowers’
Residual Receipts, if any, as that term is defined in the Loan Agreement entered into in conjunction
with this note, along with the first annual payment of interest. Subsequent annual payments of the
remaining interest and principal shall be made at the same rate of one hundred percent (100%) of the
Borrower's Residual Receipts, if any. Notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, if the City
loan is not fully paid in thirty (30) years of the date hereof, the Terms of the Agreement shall be
renegotiated, giving to the City reasonable opportunity to revisit the conditions and to request any
adjustments it considers warranted at that time, contingent on the approval of the Senior Debt
Lender. Borrower shall pay not penalty if the loan is not repaid in thirty (30) years, and payment of
one hundred percent (100%) of Borrower's Residual Receipts shall continue to be made until the loan
is paid in full.

Total interest charged to the loans as of December 31, 2011 was $34,435 and $94,092, respectively.
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NOTE 15: LONG-TERM DEBT - (Cont’d)

Glebe Park Apartments - The City of Alexandria loaned the ARHA $5,600,000 for the purpose of
paying off the Glebe Park loan on March 1, 2010. The funds are to be repaid from escrow funds from
the prior Glebe Park HUD insured loan, sale of Glebe Park and James Bland and/or James Bland
Addition properties, from future Glebe Park HOPE VI grants and residual receipts from the
redeveloped Glebe Park property. The loan bears an interest rate of 2% per annum. Due to the terms
of the loan and volatility of the market we are unsure as to when the various terms of repayment of
the loan will be met and do not believe that any portion of the loan will be due in fiscal year 2010. The
loan value as of December 31, 2011 is $5,007,000.

The Project entered into a loan with City of Alexandria for $1,440,000 in 2009. The loan was in
conjunction with the Old Dominion Limited Partnership and there is an offsetting receivable due from
the developer for that project. At December 31, 2011 $440,000 remains payable to the City of
Alexandria.

Jefferson Village Bridge Loan - Jefferson Village entered into a loan with Burke and Herbert to
invest in the Old Dominion redevelopment in the amount of $2,622,749. The loan was in conjunction
with the Old Dominion Notes Receivable loan, $3,006,804, and matures on June 1, 2039. No
repayment aside from interest on the note, 2% per annum, is made on a monthly basis. In December
2011 $955,136 was paid on the loan leaving a balance of $1,667,613 at December 31, 2011.

NOTE 16: INTERFUND BALANCES
Interfund balances have been eliminated in the combined financial statements.

NOTE 17: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

Both the PHA Owned Housing Program and the Section 8 Program are economically dependent on
annual contributions and grants from HUD. Both programs operate at a loss prior to receiving the
contributions and grants.

NOTE 18: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The HOPE VI program has various loans with the HOPE VI partnerships which are considered to be
related entities but not component units along with tax credit partnerships. These notes receivable
consist of the following:

» Note Receivable from Braddock Whiting Reynolds, LLC - The balance on the Authority HOPE
Vl loan at December 31, 2011 was $3,714,528 with accrued interest of $1,072,225 for a total
Authority HOPE VI loan in the amount of $4,786,753 at December 31, 2011. The loan carries
a 40 year term and matures on December 16, 2044.

» Note Receivable from Braddock Whiting Reynolds, LLC - The balance on the Authority loan
at December 31, 2011 was $2,772,370 with accrued interest of $134,570 for a total Authority
loan in the amount of $2,906,940 at December 31, 2011. The loan carries a 40 year term and
matures on December 16, 2044,

» Notes Receivable from Chatham Square, LLC - $1,989,064 loan with accrued interest of $0
for a total Authority HOPE VI loan in the amount of $1,989,064 at December 31, 2011.
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NOTE 18: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

>

»

Note Receivable from the Quaker Hill Limited Partnership - $6,887,016 loan with accrued
interest of $573,108, for a total long-term notes receivable balance of $7,460,124 at
December 31, 2011.

ARHA is entered into a joint venture with Madden AUOE Limited Partnership and Mid-City
Urban LLC. On January 1, 2007, Mid-City Urban, LLC turned its interest in the partnership
over to ARHA which made ARHA the sole member of the General Partner. ARHA’s
ownership interest in the partnership is .01%.

ARHA has entered into management agreements with Madden AUOE Limited Partnership to
manage the property owned by the partnership. ARHA receives $56.36 per unit per month
and a bookkeeping fee of $7.50 per unit per month. The total fees received by ARHA from
the partnerships, for the year ended December 31, 2011, was $40,589.

ARHA has entered into two financing arrangements with the City of Alexandria to fund the
revitalizing of the Glebe Park property and the Cameron Valley LP properties. The debt
proceeds for each property was $5,600,000 and $4,704,600, respectively. The Glebe Park
loan net loan balance as of December 31, 2011 was $5,007,000. The loan for the Cameron
Valley LP property was a pass through to the entity and is now completely controlled by
ARHA.

ARHA entered into two financing agreements with the Old Dominion Limited Partnership,
$4,024,107, and the Developer of the project, EYA in the amount of $1,440,000. The first
note has a maturity June 1, 2039 while the second loan is a short-term note meant to be used
as bridge financing for the project. The Housing Authority paid off $1,000,000 of the
developer fee loan during FY 2010.

ARHA has entered into management agreements with Braddock Whiting Reynolds Limited
Partnership to manage the property owned by the partnership. ARHA receives 58.70 per unit
per month and a bookkeeping fee of $7.50 per unit per month. The total fees received by
ARHA from the partnerships, for the year ended December 31, 2011, was $47,397.

ARHA entered into a development agreement with Braddock Whiting Reynolds Limited
Partnership. Under the terms of the agreement, the Partnership shall pay a developer’s fee in
the amount of $743,200. Of the total fees, twenty-five percent (25%) will be re-contributed to
the Partnership on behalf of one (1) of the general partners. The entire amount of the fees
has been earned and capitalized as part of the building costs.

ARHA has entered into an agreement with the Braddock Whiting Reynolds LP to provide
payroll services and is reimbursed for all payroll, workers compensation insurance, and other
direct benefits.

ARHA GP LLC, has entered into a development agreement for $150,000 with Old Dominion
Housing LP for services in connection with the development and construction of the project.
The outstanding balance is payable from net cash flow, as defined in the notes to the
financials of the Old Dominion Housing LP audit report for FY 2011, note 5. If the
development fee has not been paid in full by the thirteenth anniversary of the completion, the
General Partner shall make a capital contribution in order to enable the Partnership to pay
any unpaid portion of the developer's fee. None of the development fee has been earned or
accrued at December 31, 2011.
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NOTE 18: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

» ARHA GP LLC entered into an operating deficit loan agreement with Oid Dominion Housing
LP for any operating deficits if reserves are not available. These advances will not be
reimbursed. Subsequent to rental achievement, ARHA GP LLC will advance funds up to
$300,000 as a subordinated loan. This obligation will terminate on the later of the fifth
anniversary of rental achievement and break-even operations for twelve months.

» ARHA provided the Old Dominion Housing LP a construction ioan in the amount of
$2,615,893 bearing a 0% per annum, secured by a deed of trust and security agreement.
Prepayment for the note is not permitted prior to maturity on June 1, 2039. This loan is
subordinate to the bridge loan.

» ARHA has entered into an agreement with the Old Dominion Housing LP to act as the
guarantor of the affiliate of the Investment Limited partner who is providing a bridge loan
during construction in the amount of $1,907,834 and bearing interest at 6.5%. The loan is due
on June 30, 2011. The loan is secured by a deed of trust and assignment of rents with EYA
Construction, Inc. The loan was paid in full during the year ended December 31, 2011.

» ARHA has entered into management agreements with Old Dominion Housing Limited
Partnership to manage the property owned by the partnership. ARHA receives $58.70 per
unit per month and a bookkeeping fee of $7.50 per unit per month. The total fees received by
ARHA from the partnerships, for the year ended December 31, 2011, was $31,172.

» ARHA has entered into an agreement with the West Glebe Housing Limited Partnership to
use ARHA's revolving fund bank account for its cash receipts and disbursements. At
December 31, 2011, $46,991 was due to ARHA's master cash account.

> ARHA entered into an agreement to fund interest prior to construction with West Glebe
Housing Limited Partnership and as of December 31, 2011 the amount of the advances were
$210,741.

» ARHA entered into a development agreement for $150,000 with West Glebe Housing Limited
Partnership for services in connection with the development and construction of the project.
The outstanding balance is payable from net cash flow, as defined in the notes to the
financials of the West Glebe Housing LP audit report for FY 2011, note 2. If the developer
fee has not been paid in full by the thirteenth anniversary of the completion, the General
Partner shall make a capital contribution in order to enable the Partnership to pay any unpaid
portion of the developer's fee. Additionally, as described in the Partnership agreement,
excess proceeds to pay an incentive developer fee up to a maximum amount of $250,000
were approved. The outstanding balance is payable when excess funds exist, but not earlier
than the payment of the firth installment of the Limited Partner's capital contribution and the
determination and payment of credit adjusters, if any. As of December 31, 2011, $400,000 of
the development fees remained payable.

> ARHA GP LLC entered into an operating deficit loan agreement with West Glebe Housing LP
for any operating deficits. These advances will not be reimbursed. Subsequent to rental
achievement, ARHA GP LLC will advance funds up to $300,000 as a subordinated loan. This
obligation will terminate on the later of the fifth anniversary of rental achievement and break-
even operations for twelve months.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 18: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Cont’d)

»

ARHA provided the West Glebe Housing LP a construction loan in the amount of $4,024,107
bearing a 0% per annum, secured by a deed of trust and security agreement. Prepayment for
the note is not permitted prior to maturity on June 1, 2039. This loan is subordinate to the
bridge loan.

ARHA has entered into an agreement with the West Glebe Housing LP to act as the
guarantor of the affiliate of the Investment Limited partner who is providing a bridge loan
during construction in the amount of $3,636,361 and bearing interest at 6.5%. The loan was
paid in full during the year ended December 31, 2011.

ARHA has entered into management agreements with West Glebe Housing Limited
Partnership to manage the property owned by the partnership. ARHA receives the lessor of
$33,811 or the amount permitted by HUD as management fees. A construction management
fee may be paid in addition to the management fee. During the year ended December 31,
2011, $41,098 were earned in management fees and $4,193 in bookkeeping fees.

ARHA has entered into a development agreement with James Bland Housing |, L.P. Pursuant
to the agreement, ARHA will receive a developer fee of $475,000 from the Limited Partner’s
capital contributions and cash flow. As of December 31, 2011, a developer fee of $356,250
remained receivable.

ARHA has entered into a construction loan agreement with James Bland Housing |, L.P. in
the maximum amount of $2,200,000. The loan is secured by a deed of trust on the project
and bears an interest rate, compounded annually, of 1.00% and will mature January 28,
2050. As of December 31, 2011 the outstanding principal balance was $2,200,000 and
accrued interest was $42,608, for a total of $2,242,608.

ARHA has entered into a management agreement with James Bland Housing |, L.P. and
earns a fee equal to the lesser of the amount permitted by HUD or $58.70 per unit per month.
For the year ended December 31, 2011, ARHA earned management fees of $6,228.

ARHA has entered into a development agreement with James Bland Housing H, L.P.
Pursuant to the agreement, ARHA will receive a developer fee of $548,000 paid from the
Limited Partner’s capital contributions and cash flow. As of December 31, 2011, a developer
fee of $137,000 remained receivable.

ARHA has entered into a construction loan agreement with James Bland Housing !l, L.P. in
the maximum amount of $3,681,181. The loan is secured by a deed of trust on the project
and bears an interest rate of 1.00%, compounded annually and matures on December 17,
2050. As of December 31, 2011, the outstanding principal balance was $3,681,181.

NOTE 19: CONTINGENCIES:

The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine compliance
with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in the current and
prior years. These examinations may result in required refunds by the entity to federal grantors
and/or program beneficiaries. There are currently lawsuits ongoing; however, there are no amounts
which are deemed as contingent liabilities which should be disclosed or accrued in the financial
statements. Subsequent to the balance sheet date the PHA was in the process of settling a lawsuit
with a prior Executive Secretary but the amount and date of the final resolution were not known as of
the management representation letter. The amount of the settlement is not considered material by
management or legal counsel.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

NOTE 20: RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to all common perils associated with the ownership and rental of real estate
properties. A risk management program has been established to minimize loss occurrence and to
transfer risk through various levels of insurance. Property, casualty, employee dishonesty and public
official’s liability forms are used to cover the respective perils.

Our search for contingent liabilities revealed no liabilities that required disclosure against the ARHA
as of December 31, 2011,

NOTE 21: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through SEBIEHIDCIIORE0NE, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 22: SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

The supplemental information has been included in order to show the financial statements of the
Housing Authority on the GAAP basis of accounting but in the format of the HUD Handbook 74786.3,
Audit Guide. This is due to the fact that some supplemental information is reviewed by the field office
and provides greater detail concerning the operations of the Housing Authority.



SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF MODERNIZATION COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The Actual Modernization costs of Project are as follows: VA39p004501-05
Funds Approved $ 1,377,247
Funds Expended 1,377,247
EXCESS OF FUNDS APPROVED $ -

Funds Advanced $ 1,377,247
Funds Expended 1,377,247

EXCESS <DEFICIENCY>
OF FUNDS ADVANCED $ -

The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statement of Modernization Costs
accompanying the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement
with the Authorities records.

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF MODERNIZATION COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The Actual Modernization costs of Project are as follows: VA39P004501-06
Funds Approved 3 1,314,270
Funds Expended 1,314,270
EXCESS OF FUNDS APPROVED $ -
Funds Advanced $ 1,314,270
Funds Expended 1,314,270

EXCESS <DEFICIENCY>
OF FUNDS ADVANCED 3 -

The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statement of Modernization Costs
accompanying the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement
with the Authorities records.

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.



45
ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF MODERNIZATION COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The Actual Modernization costs of Project are as follows: VA39P004502-06
Funds Approved $ 38,829
Funds Expended 38,829
EXCESS OF FUNDS APPROVED $ -
Funds Advanced $ 38,829
Funds Expended 38,829

EXCESS <DEFICIENCY>
OF FUNDS ADVANCED $ -

The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statement of Modernization Costs
accompanying the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement
with the Authorities records.

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF MODERNIZATION COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The Actual Modernization costs of Project are as follows: VA39S004501-09
Funds Approved 3 1,791,960
Funds Expended 1,791,960
EXCESS OF FUNDS APPROVED 3 -
Funds Advanced $ 1,791,960
Funds Expended 1,791,960

EXCESS <DEFICIENCY>
OF FUNDS ADVANCED 3 -

The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statement of Modernization Costs
accompanying the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement
with the Authorities records.

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.



ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

CFDATITLE PASS
ASSISTANCE CFDA THRU FEDERAL
__TYPE NUMBER ENTITY EXPENDITURES

FEDERAL GRANTOR: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Low-Rent Public Housing 14.850a* N/A $ 4,881,989

Public Housing Capital
Fund Program 14.872* N/A 1,015,185

Resident Opportunity and 14.870 N/A 131,084
Supportive Services

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871* N/A 21,017,926
Section 8 Moderate Rehab 14.856* N/A 1,220,210
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD 28,266,394

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDED $_ 28,266,394
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Note 1. Basis of Accounting

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on the same basis of accounting as
ARHA's financial statements, accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Note 2: Major Programs

The (*) to the right of a CFDA number identifies the grant as a major federal program as defined by
OMB Circular A-133.

Note 3: Award Balance

On the Section 8 Vouchers/Certificate programs, ARHA receives annual funds based on an annual
estimate of need. Any unused HAP funds are restricted for payment of future HAP payments.

Note 4: Program Costs

The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent only the federal portion of the actual
program costs. Actual program costs, including ARHA's portion, may be more than shown.
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Commissioners
Alexandria Redevelopment
and Housing Authority
Alexandria, Virginia

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority with the
types of compliance requirements described in the (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2011. The Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Authority’'s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Authority's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’'s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on
the Authority’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2011. The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance
with those requirements that are reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit,
we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control.

21 S. Sheppard Street + Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 + FAX: 804.359.3897
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
(CONTINUED)

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program
on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, and the

Department of Housing and Urban Development and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than those specified parties.

Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

September 30, 2011
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
Alexandria Redevelopment
and Housing Authority
Alexandria, Virginia

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information and component unit of the Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing
Authority as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 30, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing
Authority's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, such that that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above,

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 + FAX: 804.359.3897
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing
Authority’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed test of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matter that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners and management of the
Alexandria Redevelopment and Housing Authority and the Department of Housing and Urban
Development and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified
parties.

Dooley & Vicars
Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.

September 30, 2011



ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

There were no audit findings in the prior audit report.
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Section | -- Summary of Auditor's Results

54

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:
* Material weakness(es) identified: yes
» Significant Deficiency(s) identified

that are not considered to be

material weakness(es)? yes

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? yes

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

» Material weakness{es) identified: ____yes
» Significant Deficiency(s) identified

that are not considered to be
material weakness(es)? ___yes

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section 501(a) of Circular A-133: yes

X__ none reported

X __ hone reported

Unqualified
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ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(CONTINUED)

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)

14.850A
14.872
14.871
14.856

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and B programs: $ 845 857

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X__ yes

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Low Rent Public Housing

Public Housing Capital Fund
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers
Section 8 Moderate Rehab

no



ALEXANDRIA REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(CONTINUED)

Section Il -- Financial Statement Findings

There are no financial statement findings.

Section Ili — Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no financial awards findings or questioned costs.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



L8

¥66'386°9£$

195'8128

162'289'6%

0%

[}

000'eS 08 1£9'086'v2$ 288y Jualind-UoN jgjo] 0gi
SIINUIA JHOT L] SUSLISIAUL 9/ |
8e2'eTL$ 195’8128 OsEY 1M B1)
WBLND UON - 9qeARDRY JUBID £/1
SNnQ Jsed - Woung UON - Jjqenpoay sabebliop p 'sus0T "Ba0N 27|
0D16'0£0'L$ 151'289'6% 165'0EZ'¥$ WBLINO-LION - JqENB0dy saBeBLON pue sueoT 'SOION |2}
o¥e'sLL'628 0% 0% 000't$ 0% 0$ 0§ 0¥0'052'028 uoneiasdac ANy Jo JaN 'NIesSY JeydeD jejoy 09l
empongsesu; goy
096'G59'2$ s53:801d 1 LOGONGSUOD 19
95L'96'9%- SL¥'€0Z8~ 290'996'4Z§- uogepaidaq pajemunody g9i
Kuowaaoidw) pioyases 9|
859'SZLS SL¥'90Z8 vogensuiupy - Asuyoeyy g ualudinb3 ‘sImring pgi
sBuiamy) - Aisunpriy 'y wowdnby ‘armuung gy
zes'ez) ' res 926'70Z'6ES sBuping 291
PLLSEYTS 129'658'c$ puey L9}
M41%753 926'751'eS 96C'121'28 821'908'2$ 08 288118 08 Sr9'RLT ¥ SJPSSY WRLNG (@101 064
3[BS 10§ PPH 988y Gyl
woid engy Eaaem AU b
SILOJUIAL] B12108QQ) 10} SOURMOIRY | b
SOLOJBAY) £y
6.6'€9% ¥0i$ 6£0'668% r6¥'ses S}PSSY BYO pur sesuadxy pledaig Zpi
ABQRIT LN 0 JURWARG Joj POISLISaY - SIUBISAAL] GE1
poyLsay - SjuBUEIAYY ZE}
PIPmsalN - eS| 1E)
#60'801$ 05Z'951'L$ 0% ZEI'GHLS 0% 129'118 0$ 160'89¥$ SUNOOIY FYIGNOQ 10} SIUBMORY J0 JON 'SIIQRARORY 8101 07}
3{GRAIBODY 18018)U1 PANKOY 67}
Presy - SUINCOOY MRGROQ 10§ FUBMOAY 17821
Aisacoay pnesg gzt
WaUNY - qeAdY sabebiop 3 'suBo 'seloN 7}
L] 43 0s 0% 0% 0 os 0% 3410 - SIUN0SDY UANag 10} BOUBMORY 2523
09968 [ 0% 0% 0% 0% SiT'LLe- SIUBUI |- SJUNOIDY INJGNO( 10} BIUBMONY 1’92}
295'29$ 129'99% SWBUB | - HGENSDDY SUNODY T3
689'078 052'961'1$ OEE'95$ SnoBUEROIY - SIGRAISIBY SNOODY GZ|
Tro'Les RO - 4200 ) v 21
L8911 Lie'zoes Spaf0id 12U QNH - MqEAROIY SN0I0Y 22|
2EISHIS SR0l0ig WHd - 31g8N00aY SJUNcooY |7}
6£0'S0Z$ ZL5'966'1$ 962 1ZTL'ZS I5¥'192'9% 03 %] 0% ¥50'6LL'Cs YSeD 12101 001
SJRGEN WaLNY 40 JuauiAeg Jof PRJLSEY - YseD G} |
6£0'5028 8Y8'0G1S roo'cics sysodag Aunosg ueus | - ysed pit
619'998'r$ PRWUISSY YO - yse] ¢ |
9Z'1eL'es JULdORASQ PUE LOGRZILSPO - POIOLRSAY - YSED Z11
Z/5'966'18 0£6'SZ4' 18 086°107'cS PAIISaILN - yseD ||}
Bursnon ofang SAIV W suosiag oc o wiesBoig
ooyelEIS 7 | syun Jusuodion g vﬂﬂsﬁwzﬁﬁw«m Noxﬁwo% _Mwou_o mw_wwofeo&o »ow:s.“ Mﬁaﬁoamo%m st_ww%.wwwﬁsr jE101, 1ofosd
o8yl ISNOH LPTPL | JoRISOY 048 YL HANG 658}

LLOZ/LEIZL ‘pu] JesA [eostd

£eL-y/panpny ‘adh| uoissiugng

Asewwng jeayg aouejeg epim Aipug

VA 'VIHANYX3ITY

{#00VA) Awoyiny Buisnon g JuswdojeAspay eupuEXSly




901'91€°LC8 £6¥'1LE'ES £50'YOr'ZIS 8Z1'608'28 0% 189118 0% 9.2'192'62% Sjssy PNADT puB SagRrT 110 009
CEL0Z9'1 S ST1'128'e8 £50'P0Y'ZIS €LL'GIE LS (33 %3 0% 610'¥59'82$ Sessy JeN/AINb3 oL 15
SOUEIER PUNY POIBUBISIPUN ‘PeAKSILN 271G

¥56'292'€$ S2LIZE'ES [ ¥oP'SZH'ZS os 0s 0$ 616'€02'LS SJOESY JON pajsein L'Zig
187'585°18 £50Y0r'Zis 619'988'7$ FBUSY JON PANNSAY 111G
SouERq punly pIIBUBISEQ 'POAIRSIIN Z' LIS

PInIISIY SoUBIRY pUNd 7605

¥8L 008 000'c$ 0¥0'052'028 1990 PaIRRY JO 19N ‘SIossy [eudes) uf pesaau] 180G
6£5'9€6'5¢% 89€°05$ 0§ S66'C6YS 0s 188118 0% 152'¢19% seumaen 120) 00
6¥$'225'628 22228 o S6€°2618 o8 03 0§ 0582218 SORNGErT WSLNO-LUON 210}, 0G5S
SAUGRT] GO PUE LOBUSY PANIOOY /GE

Sihqer 6 gSvd 95e

WIBLNG UON - AJtiger uro gog

£6¥'12% z2Lezs 1¥5'9¥$ 059'2LLS uBUNG LON - $30USBYY pojesuadwios pensooy PoE
gre'osLs 3P0 - SIRIQRr USLNO-UON €58

sBumonog Bugersdg - Jualng Jo JoN ‘Ineq uuar-BuoT 7sg

958'005'62% anuarsy 2BeBuopysoafosd mides - wanng jo jeN 199 Wierbuo Lo
06¥'¥1¥'68 99'9zs 03 0959628 0% 188118 08 L0¥'0rgs S4HGRr] UALNG 0] OLE
RLND - Ager ueo gyt

189148 o4 ong - weiBoig 1ol ¥

9¥0'82Z$ J3YI0 - aURqET] PINIOOY Gy

09.'6€5$ SAPAET URLNG S2YO SHe
sbumoliog Bugaisdg - 199 wuo)-BUoT 0 UORIOY WBLNG #4T

90T ZEZ$ Spuiog ansasy sbeBuopysioaloig jeyde - 1ga uusl-BUOT Jo UoRIod WelND Cye
LE£'620'L8 L6718 SONLDARY PAURRQ ZHE
6£0°'5028 ro0'cES spsodaq Apnoes weue) Lyg
Leg'ris ¥o8'15$ RIBLIURAOY SO - jqeARg UNOSOY LEE
Sp(oig YHd - ajqeAed junooty 2gg

SoLEsES 3WRiB0Id YHd GNH - BiqrARd SUNCK0Y Leg
Z0¥'9r6s StieAud 130103 poNROY GZE
Asigery AousBuguod ponseoy y2e

8ZE'PLS S18'GLS 1E0'1ES £EZ'S11S UORIOH IR - SIVUISTY PILBUAGWOD) PRNBDY 228
Lr'zes o198 196'6Z% 99¥'¥SS oquAeg soxe] gosked/abeps panooy 12g
ong 1seq sheq 06« aqekeg Sunoody £ig

S65'¥5S 289'v$ L8 £82°06% sA8(] 05 => ojgrABg SUNOSOY Z1E
YEIPIBAD JUBG 1€

901'91E'/E$ £6¥'1ICES £S0'POY'ZIS 8Z1'608'L$ [ 268118 s 9/2'L92'628 HISSY jej0L 061

85




65

#0Z'004'2L$

VZ100¥ 18- 82¢/091 085 999155 0% o8 51271088
o8
S089HES 5089708 o8
os
0t
952256026 Y2100y 25- 78021828 o8 Y2i0arzs
LvL10v 165 08 1YL L0758 £99'515% ) 0% Z65 155§
o8
9Lv1012% S1¥10228 S15'Ghs 0%
961'C5r 8- 961255 ¥et- 011’8288 0§ 922 0vY 18-
0%
10821¥% L08ZIYS 59¥'08% o8
0§
G2 605 91§ 526 695 026 69'990'1§ 0% 816766 18
706808 S££05¢ 9% 08
\208itco% 1716 812 0S¥ £Z8 6656128 1852808 168158 169'L1TF8
08
08 167118 16¥118 001 71$ 168158
0§
08
BOYZ00'1§ 80Y'200'1§ e zs 08 ey
0%
)
0%
26926 16 ) 269026 1§ 08 Z8L'tes 0§ 08
0%
08
o8
0%
08 o8 08 0% 08 )
510'958 o5 610'99%- 0§ 08 o8
BT 6218 9626218 08
69265218 692657 16 o8
Zv9'1cs Th9 128 0%
0£6'20vS 0862078 6,568
2896818 269518 0§
129257028 o8 1z9Z5y 0zs 551'9.28 6696558 0§ 8¥'9L% vS
08
1566995 156'9998 o8
619998 ¥% 619990 7% 0%
9621228 96212128 0§
S69'SL121E 569671 218 919126 6696568 erL oIt e
alesapoiy
101 w3 jE0Iang 2009 ¢ Swwnw,ec&ea Muobomm@uwwaﬁ% segmay sseusng |
Sumor, sty | PUB OB 9581




08

526'820'968 129'1E5°28 95019018 292'965$ 185'28¢€$ 16¢°25% CLY'6RE'ZIS
120'986'19% 0 120'986' 198 SE5'69Z8 1£9'8¥58 o8 292'¥ry 118
0%
L08'¥6'y1S 910°188'9%~ €29'18¢"428 8zL'Lrs- 1£9'8¥ES o8 0/9'268°018
691'988'81% 691'988'818 0$
o8
0
§60°555'828 910°208°98 610'999'12¢ £99'91¢8 03 265'155%
v58'TrLYES 129'165' L8 SIYYIY LY 122'978$ ¥r5'ges 18¢'158 151°596%
VY rPY'ezs 9L0'288'5%- 0/¥'1E2'0C8 916'081$ 2¥9'e$ 08 065'6.Z$
0%
0%
0%
8256668 825'56€$ 916°084$ o8
9BY'6518 96Y'6518 8r9'es
065'5.28 065'5.2% o8 0655228
Ore's9'7zs 910'/88°9%- 959'006'62$ 03
00¥'969'0L8 S09'F¥SY- SO0'EYE' LIS 118'5618 962°058 26€'25% 195'699%
0%

3 6% 118 16¥'118 00L'riS 095'57$
$16'20.8 §26'204$ 0% 626'7Ly8
1612668 1611658 0 468168
90Z'2LTS 902'ZETs

28261118 15261428 €TH'0L8
£01'8158 €01'816%
SPL'99% S¥L'998
$9Z'29¢8 $9Z'29E% 001'v1$
¥62'S.88 201'C58- 207'8r6s o
os
¥89'€92¢ ¥99'€92% 112188 =]
YL6'6¥Z$ rL6'6¥ZS 1or'99s 8€0'Z¢ 1271898
0$
008'602% 002'60Z$ ol X4 85% 2Z5'018
os
$26'820'968 129'1€5'2¢- 9¥5'019'E0IS 292'9668 195'48E$ 26€°L5% SIY'68E°TLS




95L'IES €£9'26% 9073 0% 089'0LS 0% 8€5'LIS 0s 6621118 SSINIBS JuBUR) jEI0] ODSTE
951268 £60'L% 9023 P8L'6S 8.£3 £8.'8% J34I0 - $90NIBS JUBLAL O0PZE
26€'223 LET'LES SIDAIRS JUBUS | - SUOINGUILDY MBUag saioidwl 00EZ6
22028 L6928 SISO UONRIOIBY TOZTE
8L5'cRs 962'L$ 89.'87$ 06S'BELS SSURIES - SIOMGS JUBUSL OOLZE
092'52% 014798 234 juswabeuey Jessy 00076
8Y0ZES 022’5848 95’1663 0% 9S0'PLS' LS 0% 9r5'65S o$ 6£9'02.'1$ BAjensiuLpy - Suleiedo 110l 00046
8v0'2E8 92'EIT ZLL'EPZS 950'78S 1128 ¥66'7528 BUO 00616
PEAUAAG DRIEDOIY DLBLE
958 2245 22248 1518 109% 19REIL D0BLE
85v'8z¢ 2928 052§ ¥98'/v3 asuad3 jeben) 00,16
SPO'5LS rLls 9p'SILS $22¢ 558°153 sasuadxg 304/0 00916
820'08% OrL'LES S61'SBLS 596'9% 6EZ'9vTS SMENSIIWEY - SUONNGIILCD WaUsE 9ak0jdW3 BOSLE
66£3 €228 509'LS Buiasiew pue Buisnieany oopi6
SPL'0ZS SYL'IELS £81°05% 24 Budaon-4008 01816
SL9'0LLS 00r'v1y3 85 'E8ZS ¥B0'0ErS 994 Wowabeur 00EL8
£85'8% 1988 019'82§ $994 Bulipny 00ZL6
551'88L% SLL'eezs BEE'S0.S 826'15S v96'1L09% SALBIES SMIBISIUILIDY Q0LLE
JLINIE 556'198'/§ 281°290'ES 915'v198 801'6LL7Z$ 03 ¥80'LELS o SEO'E0r'0LS ANUSASY 1BI0L (000L
95641 vEEPS PIJOLISBY - SLIOOU| WIS} (00T,
$28'449°T8 S1e8sY feyded Jo 3(eS U0 5307 40 LD 00DLL
€95'09L8 199'vE98 781°290'€3 000'56v3 LIS'YSO'LS €02'9CLS SNUDAIY 1Y 0052
£95'LY8 Aisroosy preiy oopLL
SYFESY JO DIES JO 150D DLEL.
SIS 40} PIRH SIISEY JO UOHISOASI WIOY) SPASIDIY OOELL
Liooyl 18339} sbeBuow 00ZLL
PrSpes 60028 $ZES 806'05% PRIDLISAINY - BUWOOU| JUBUNSIAL} (0LLL
ELLPOS'ES 0p8'66% SIUBIS JUBWLILADD JBYKD 0DR0.
BNUIAAY 994 1BJ0L Q0L0L
$894 1910 0502
994 BOIIBY AU DL DYL0L
934 Budasy yoog 0801
994 Wwowabeuew 39ssy 0z70.
9394 wewoabeuew 0L/07
SS0'C19S sjueso eyded 0L90L
926'210°L28 p80'LELS 6LLYBT'SS seid Buiesedo vid anH 00907
0$ 9£E'02e'eS os 0% 03 03 03 o$ S8S'0BE'LS SNUIADY JUBUB) fE101 DDGOL
959'v2% 998'¢98 J3YID - BNUDADY JUBLRL DOPOL
089'562'cS BLLOLE'LS SNUIASY 1BIIBY JUBUIL IBN DOEOL
Bujsnon
21Qn, =h UM SHOSIS, SIOMNRG ENLUO._E
Y : epIEaY 0871 onand 859 L

LLOZ/LEMZL pu3 lee ) jeosly

Krrwiwng asuadx3 pue anuarsy app Anug
VYA ‘VIYANYXI v

eci-wpepny adk) LossIwgng

{(¥00¥A) Alouiny Buisnoy g JuswdofeAspay eupuexely




PER'9LS Or0'eLe'es £V6'LY0'LS 0% £16'€84'128 03 PRO'LELS 0% 88E'1Z6'0% SesUSdXT 1210 00006
@802AXT UBY SUUN BURBMG 008.6

SPUN 1BIUBLIBACD - Judlifed [ediouud yga0) 00126

SPUNJ JBIUSWILISAOS) - SABING tepdes (05/5

$9S607 PRI O0G.E

069'£6$ $6£'80.8 005t EPZ'TTZ LS ssuadx3 uoneeidsq op.6
9281888 UrAiiigerod gvH 05E/6

PELIZS'BLS Sluawied F0UBISIESY BUSNOH 00C 26

pozIEpdec-UON - S95507 AyenseD 00Z.6

IOUBUBINIBN AUBLIDIORIXT 00416

£06'SZ1L8 OLE'ISL'PS 6€2'620'C$ 9.5'v19% S99'SPE'0ZS 0% 0% [} 058'50.'v$ sasuadg Buelsd( Jaro snuasey Bunjessdo jo sseoxg 00016
POZ'69% SY9'P0L'ES £P6'LP0'LS 0% EVPELL'LS 0s v80'LELS 0% SP1'669'ss sesusdxy Bunesado oL 00696
[ 9PT'950'LS 85C'ErS a8 0% 0% 0% 0s 0% 00 UOREZIOWY Pue 28USAX3 1SBI9)U| 18101 0796
TS BIS00 BNS5| pUOY JO UOHBZIIOWY (LL96

(wia) BuoT pue poys) sqesed ssjoN uo 1SS OT/06

ZZ0'PE0'L S 85Z'cvs @qede (3puog Jo) 3BeBloK Jo 153101} 01196

0% 68L'2023 ¥5§ 0% LBE'SLLS 038 0s 0% 2945118 SeURAX3 1e13UBS) SO0 IB10). 00096
8Usdx3 SOURINARS D06

JB4I0 - 193D PEY 00996

0858 s30e0LoW - 199p peB 00496

ELL'L LS £99'c98 Sjuay jueus) - 193p peE OOY9IE

528’063 04Z2'99% SIXE] JO N2l Ul Swalhed 00sos

$R0uesqy pajesusduiod 01796

LGS ¥S$ L6E'GLLS &YT'¥163 sesuadxy [BRRUSH JBUIO 00796

0% ZIEOLLS 28r'zs 0% 11918 0% 03 (%3 2€8'{8)LS BUINILBIL BOURINSUI (8101 COLYB
60p's$ 18828 LS SOURINSLY JBIO 1Y OFL9E

5¥8% £61°28 626'91L$ SPO'0CS UOHESURIWOD SURMION OLL06

£92'98 0/0'es Z5p'9Z3 BOUBINSUL ANigEI) 0ZL96

S6Z'L6% 6823 12’88 sLE'OVLS BoUBINSY) Apadoly DLLOE

0% GL6% 3 0% 52593 0% 0% 0% L29'v$ SRVINRG BARIBI0I] [EI0) (0056
SIAAIDG BAIDBN0IG - SUORNGLILOS) WBUDY BRA0IIIT (OSSE

5268 526’98 0EG'P$ JOUI0 - SAOAIOS BADBIG DOESE

263 SIS0D PRIUTY JAYID) - SIOIABS SANDRICIY DDZGE

40gET - BINNIBG SO0 OLGE

0% 8592853 SE0'e$ 0% 19528 03 03 43 0ST'SEY'LS FOUBUBIUIRW [BIO| D00V
0% 102'228 SOUBUBIRY AlBUIDI) - SUGHNQIIUCYD BiaUsg sakoldwl 0oSHE

£99'CLES 0v'28 BYL'€2$ O5P'ELS SPeHUOD SUOREI pue SOUBUSIUIRY ALBUIDIO 00EHE

204'5E8 £E9% 888Z7$ BEL'VLS JOUIO PUE SjeusiBp - SUONEISAO pue A0URLBIIEN AIBUIBIO 00ZVE

B88T'ETLS VS6'PZSS 309e7] - suopesxiQ pur 2oUBLBILIEN LBUIDIO 0L

0% LS8'v6Z3 29E'LS 0% 1£5'88 03 03 0% 8Z0'656% SR RI0L 00088
esuadxy IR SO G0REE

S8 - suoRnqUIue) Jausy Ssehaidwd 00/L6

JOMIS O0YEE

20427 O0SES

PNJ DOrES

L0E'9LS ZLLg 28228 956'v6$ SBD) O0EEE

$24'vZ8 9EL'LS 81288 L20'20€8 Awouwsty 00zes

€Z9'ESTS 14523 Ze$ £66'9558 JBIBM ODLES

29




€9

0% Spun sopey BusnoH Juewaoedey 1068)

0% SjUdWARY BOIAIBS 1920 d440 OLSEL

s SISBUDIMNG AMINSEHY] 00FLL

s SPSBYOIN SjUSWAA0XIWI POYRsEd] DSHLL

0% SUSBUOING SARENSIWPY - WHwdinb3 B ainpuwing gLy

03 SaseyoIng BulamQ - wawdinb3 p ainywny oLy

SSO'ELOS seseyaind Buiping ozgLL

[ SISEY2ING PUBT 0LGLL

$TY'GLZES YseD $580x3 QLziL

vi9C 0 9EE8L 9E96 DISET SUIUOW JUN JO JeQUINN QLZL1

8862 0 ZL8ZZ PrLoL SHABYIBAY SUWIOW HUN O6LLL

615'988'¢3 Aunb3 suewhed sousisssy Bursnon ogLLL

voP'az'2s Aynb3 sa4 smessiswpy 07114

JAYIO - SJUNOoOY INIGNOQ 10) BdUEMOINY Ui SaBUBLD GaLLL

SIaY BUHBAQ - SUNDIDY INHINOG o} FDUBMONY Ui SIBUBYD 0801 |

Ageny siweuag soueIBARSALR] jeads U SBBUBYD 0801

Apiigert uopstie) | uoisuag pazubosalun uf sebueyy g00L

@ouEieq Apiaery wabunuo) uj sebueyd pwgly

|due|eg 20Uasqy pajesusdwod u) seBUBLD DSDLL

LES'LLS LES'LLS S56L'€265 LER'DBZ' LS SIOLF O UDHOBLOT PUR BIBSUE) | AINDT 'SIUBUNSNIPY POLRY JOld DPOLL

BPO'9LE'LLS 9Y9'699'S8- 0 L27'6TLLLS Li0'89€'98 266'118 03 S5L'EL68 60Z'ESL'9Z8 Auinb3 BusuiBag peolt
0% 56.'€8L$ os 03 s 0% 0% o3 0% Suatked [ediould 1990 fenuuy painbey 0zZoLL
€12'89% SLE'BPO'YS STLLZE'ES 9/5'v/98 $65'6£68 0% [ 0% Lr9'18r'es S350 [£401 (22PUT) JOAD ANUBAIY 1BIO.L JO (AOUBIOUSQ) SS90XT 0000)
0$ 03 988'G6Z'1$ 03 0% oS 0% 0% 0% {8580) $831n0G BudUBUY JBYIO BI0L DOLOL
N0 - wesboly pue 105f0.4 UBBMIRG SIBJSUBLYL PEO0L

4) - oai0id pue WeiBoly UasmBg WBSURIL £RO0E

55E'ZrS IO Jajsuel | yseD SS¥0XJ 193[0id S| TEOOL

U) iBjsuRL | USED 6350XT a0l IO} L6001

BORG6T 18 (ssoyuies JaN) sway je0eds 08004

SSOT/UIRD) JaN 'Swal) ARUIPICENXT 0004

$3jes Apadoug woy spesctld pEoDE

SPUDG pUE SUEOT 'SBION WOl SPIFO0IY 0SO0L

I WeuodLIoD o)) sivjsuRl Bunziedo OyO0L

JUBLUWIBACD Liewlld oywioy sajsue)) Buneisdd oeopoL

LE0'L0TS- M0 J8jsuen Bunessdo oZonl

0BE'ErCS U1 iagsues) Bugrisdo 0L00L




SIC'BHES 0s 592'98€8 £58'7S 0% 0%
L¥L'L9% L¥L198 1P 0%
629'Er$ B29'EVS 0
£LLPS €LLVS 08
9122128 SLTTLTS 9018 o8
08 0£5'v6%- 0/5'v6S o8
LLO'[69'S8 Z04°109'1$- £41'962'2$ £25'9E023 586'96% os
ZOP'VL0'LS Z0F'PL0VS 016'56L8 60LLE
o3
SPE'LLS SYELLS ZeE' L8 03
616'96% 615'96$ S0/'6L% 08
999'0ZYS 939'0Z¥$ SYE'YOLS 0%
8291588 8/8'L58% 969'6/2% SSO'ZLE
19263 192'5% vES'ES 0%
0% 1592128 1592428 8.6'8%
0 LSh'E8E LS LSP'ETE'LS ¥98'¥Z$
867158 86v'LS% PrrLLS 00028
3Y'SeL'es Z9Y'58L'ES £00'26€'1$ 656'LvS
Z6Z'168'5r$ 850'7ZETS- 052'€1Z'8vs £6Y'L6'TS 0iZ'0ZZLS 03
096'€81$ 096'¢81$ 0%
S29'/68'28 STHLY8'TS o
2611258 26111558 996'1€8 08
£95'Ly8 £95'LYS 0%
o3
o8
o3
950'88% 950888 1923 [
£55'700'v$ £85'F00'FS 0%
828'98L$ 8572828 982'605'28 982'605'2$ 0%
o
0$ 98/'929%- 98/'929% 9819293 o$
veZ'LLS LS9'2128- SPE'PETS SPB'vEZs 03
090'628 015'rE% 0E9LLLE 0E9'LLLY o5
Piv'gvLS LSY'ERE'LS- 5Z6'625'LS 526'675'L$ 0%
SSO'ELO% §50'€L9$ 0
BEC'E59' 128 6€€'€59'228 0LZ'0ZZ 1§
126'00,'v8 03 L26°004 VS 0% os 0%
225'888 225'e8% 0%
B6ETLOPS 66£'ZL9'PS 0%
w»ﬂmvevﬂ wiesboig
12i0] W3 jEIoang 2000 8 SWWLH@R& ﬁdwﬁ,wmﬂ%

Bursnop swosy)

AAOTLOCK .

PUE 2N $SB vi




59

809'68.'pES

BGP'ZZE2S-

990'80L'£€$ L9Z'869'Z8 £¥6'L6118 0%
0%
0%
=
i3
LZ90v0'TS LZ3'0V0'ZS 66.'05% 0%
9/€'188% 9.€'188% 0%
995'619'618 995'619'618 TLETBO'LS
08
0%
£5Z'Lb9'EES [ £5T'[vo'eEs 696'50L$- B£9'0ZL LS 03
6E0'PHZ'ZLE 85%'228'28 16V'995' L8 9%’ Lv9TS LIS'688 0%
POS'L0L'LS 03 YOS'L0L'LS 0% 08§ o
$2Z'v2s y2Z'rzs 03
0%
082°L20'L3 08Z'210'1$ 08
SPL'ELP LS 0% SYL'ELY'LS £¥L'TS 0% 0%
0
0
085'8v3 085'8%% 0%
9LESLLS 92£'671% 08
S6L°251% S61'2518 03
0%
¥66'150'1 8 ¥66'160'1$ £pL'28 0%
SLELEES 0% S1E'LBES 9/0'65% 0 03
YIS Y2618 L90°L1S 0%
905'29% 905288 ¥6R'1r8 03
$8Z'9ES 592'9e8 0%
052'252% 052'252§ £11'9% 0%
9vL'TZS [ 9ri'ezs 619018 03 o8
0%
6v9'2Z3 6v9'2Z8 815018 03
16$ 163 0%
s34
$62'088°L$ 98.'929%- 100'205'28 ¥16'9068 965'Z$ o3
886'6ZL8 §86'6718 182'16% 0%
ZBE'LZ95 982'929% 8199213 806'vS 0%
2922618 L82'26L8 vLE'Leg 985'CS
8v9'LE6S 8rD'1E6S SOp'E8ZS 0%
850'682°L$ 0% 950'68Z'13 282's2% 0% 03
0%
os
0%
0%
03
08L°LLLS 0622418 82L'vS 0%
S16°/5E8 SL6'IGES £9.'8L8 0%
£S£'€L8S £5£'€198 LBETS 0%




08 08 0% o
03 0% 0% 0%
03 [ 0$ [s3
0% [ 0 03
0% 0% 0% 0%
0§ 0% 0% 0%
SSO'EL9S SSO'EL9% 0% 0%
[ o os 0%
yZ9'9LT'ES PTYSLT'ES 0%
168L€ L68LE 1521
9EELE GELE ZegL
649'988'v$ 619'988'p% os
vBb'8ZP'ZS YEy'8Tr'TS 0%
03
s
03
03
0%
o$
2655228 Z65' VST 0%
£60'682'15% £60'682'158 £0£'9ZYS 0LE'0ZES 0%
SBLE8LS $62'€81L8 0§ 0% [
0LS'LOP'TLE 0% 025'10V'Zi8 894'951%- 192828 03
989'56Z'L3 0% 988'G6Z'L$ 0% 0% 08
0%
65ETPS- 65E'Zr8-
03
988'S6Z°LS 968'S6Z'1$ 03
03
o8
0%
0%
03
0s 2252428 2252128 L6918
B5E'ZrS 7254128 L88'6528 134183




